

**POLICY PROPOSAL**  
**TITLE 2, CHAPTER 5, SECTION 5.4.2**  
Duration of Employment Contracts - Coaches

Additions appear in *boldface italics*; deletions are [~~stricken~~ and bracketed]

**VERSION AS AMENDED BY BOARD 3-1-12**  
**Revisions from the original proposal are highlighted in yellow**

**5.4.2 Duration of Employment Contracts**

....

- (e) [~~The appointment of athletic coaches~~] *Except for head coaches of football and men's and women's basketball, contracts for appointment of head athletic coaches* and assistant coaches, including interim or acting appointments, shall require only [~~Chancellor~~] approval *of the institutional President* as long as *the term or remaining term of the contract together with any option that has been exercised or any extension that has been offered* a) [~~the contract~~] does not exceed [~~24~~] **36** months, [~~including option periods~~] and b) the salary is [~~\$150,000~~] **\$200,000** or less for a contract year. For these purposes, salary does not include standard perquisites available to all NSHE employees nor does it include performance
- \$21627.305 i e3480.2ch 25.88 Tm-.003 Tc0 Tw(j)TjTT6 1 Tf.58 0 TD.0006 Tc(\$750,000 )TjTT4 1 Tf3.

**POLICY PROPOSAL**  
**TITLE 4, CHAPTER 10, SECTION 23**  
NSHE Intercollegiate Athletics

Additions appear in *boldface italics*; deletions are [~~stricken~~ and bracketed]

**VERSION AS AMENDED BY BOARD 3-1-12**  
**Revisions from the original proposal are highlighted in yellow**

**Section 23. Policies Concerning NSHE Intercollegiate Athletics**

The Board of Regents encourages the development of intercollegiate athletic programs at the Nevada System of Higher Education (*NSHE*) institutions consistent with th



- b. Each institution and its employees shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the NCAA and other organizations and athletics conferences in which each is a member. Each institution shall regularly engage in self-study, which monitors intercollegiate athletics programs to assure compliance with such rules. Each institution shall identify, and report to the appropriate organization, instances in which compliance has not been achieved. Each institution will cooperate fully with the NCAA and athletic conferences in investigation instances of noncompliance and will promptly take appropriate disciplinary and remedial action.
- c. To assist in assuring institutional control over intercollegiate athletics programs, member institutions shall not make new joint appointments to the positions of Director of Intercollegiate Athletics and coach of an intercollegiate sports program.
- d. Compliance programs will be enforced by a compliance officer who shall report to, and serve within the office of the President of each institution. In carrying out these responsibilities, the President shall also be assisted by the Intercollegiate Athletic Board. Institutions are encouraged to impose more stringent policies and rules when, in the judgment of the institution, such policies and rules are necessary.

[2.] 3. Academic and Athletic Standards.

- a. Intercollegiate athletics programs shall be an integral part of the educational program of each institution and student-athletes shall be an integral part of each student body. Policies and standards concerning the admission, academic standing and academic progress of student-athletes shall be consistent with policies and standards adopted for each student body generally. Each institution must establish policies concerning class time, assignments, tests and final examinations that are missed by student-athletes due to participation in officially sponsored intercollegiate athletic events.
- b. Student-athletes are representatives of the institution. Student-athletes shall deport themselves with honesty and good sportsmanship, in compliance with all applicable NCAA, conference, and university rules and regulations, and in accordance with all such rules and laws regulating gaming. Their behavior shall reflect the high standards of honor and dignity that characterize participation in intercollegiate activities.
- c. Minimum Academic Requirements for Continuing Eligibility of Student Athletes.

Students [~~first~~] enrolled [~~full-time~~] in any [~~collegiate~~] *NSHE* institution [~~during the fall 1992 or after~~] must meet the [~~following~~] ***all applicable NCAA academic*** requirements to be eligible for intercollegiate competition, ***as well as any additional academic requirements established by the institution.***

[GENERAL REQUIREMENTS]

NCAA rules require:

- ~~Full-time enrollment (minimum 12 credits).~~
- ~~Satisfactory completion of 24 credit hours during each academic year.~~
- ~~At least 18 credits must be completed during the regular academic year (Fall and Spring semesters combined).~~
- ~~No more than 6 credits of Summer hours may count toward meeting the 24 credit hours.~~

SPECIFIC NCAA REQUIREMENTS

AS A JUNIOR:

d. Revenue

Revenues received in the current fiscal year for services or goods to be provided in a future fiscal year may not be used in the current year except with Board approval.

e. Budget Revisions

Budget revisions shall occur only in compliance with established Nevada System of Higher Education guidelines approve

[6-] 7. Planning. Five-year plans for each institution shall be developed and implemented for intercollegiate athletics.

[7-] 8. Policy and Procedures Manual. Each institution shall develop and utilize a policy and procedures manual concerning intercollegiate athletic operations.